

Date: August 22nd, 2023

Time: 1:31 PM

Location: Room #204 and Zoom

<https://mohave.zoom.us/j/86548744203>

Attendees: Maria Ayon, Adam Berezoski, Austin Covington, Zariah Galvez, Kevin Gauthun, Le Ann Flores Gomez, Beth Hooven, Mathew Johnson, Julia Masone, Milo Panuco, Adam Romano, Erik Wilbur

Purpose. Student Life at Mohave Community College complements and enhances the college academic experience. Through cultural, social, and recreational activities, events, and programs, students find camaraderie and personal growth opportunities to expand their horizons and further develop leadership skills, engagement, and enrichment at MCC.

The Student Activities Council (SAC) at each campus serves as an umbrella to all other student clubs and organizations. Campus SACs provide possible assistance in funding and additional guidance in establishing events and activities that foster leadership and growth. All registered students are members of the campus SAC and may be eligible to run and be elected to hold office, provided they meet the established requirements.

I. Announcements or Additions to the Agenda

A. Officer Introductions

B. Seed Money

- i. The student activities council officers would like to use the leftover Fall Bash funds to fund or seed clubs. This would be an amount of \$220 and the stipulation would be turning in the officer contact sheet any updated constitution.

C. Meeting Dates and Time Change

- i. After September 5th, the student activities council meeting days will change to Monday and the time will change to 12:00pm. The September 5th meeting will stay on Tuesday, September 5th at 1:30pm.

D. Additional items?

II. Approval of Minutes

A. The meeting minutes from 4-26-23 need to be approved.

- i. Le Ann Flores Gomez moved, Kevin Gauthun seconded, to approve the minutes from 4-26-23.
- ii. Motion carried unanimously

III. Treasurer's Report

- A. The Treasurer's Report dated July 26th is \$27,085.31, needs to be approved.
- i. Julia Masone moved, Le Ann Flores Gomez seconded, to approve the treasurers report as given.

IV. **Important Dates:**

- **Mondays** – MCC Mondays
- **Thursdays** – Transfer Thursdays
- **Nerd Herd Meeting** – Friday August 25
- **Club Ideas Day** – Friday August 25
- **S.T.E.A.M. Meeting** – Friday August 25
- **Fall Bash** – Wednesday August 30 and Thursday August 31
- **Trivia Night** – Friday September 1st
- **College Closed** – Monday September 4th
- **SAC Meeting** – September 4th

For further academic dates, click on or type in the following link to view the academic calendar:

<https://www.mohave.edu/assets/2021-22-23-24-Academic-Calendar-BOG-3.12.21.pdf>

V. Old Business

VI. New Business

A. Vote in Unopposed Position

- i. Kevin Gauthun is running unopposed for the Student Activities Council

Secretary position. A vote of acclamation will need to take place.

1. Le Ann Flores Gomez moved, Julia Masone seconded, to vote in Kevin Gauthun as Student Activities Council Secretary.
2. Motion carried unanimously

VII. **Club Reports** – This is the time when the clubs report on previous or future activities.

Items for the agenda that require action must be communicated at the beginning of the meeting and added under either old or new business.

A. Bighorn Nerd Herd

- i. Milo Panuco reported that nerd herd is having a trivia night on September 1st. Milo also reported that the banner for Fall Bash is almost complete.

B. LHC's Welding Bighorns

- i. Austin Covington reported that the welding club is looking for new officers and looking to help with Pumpkinfest & MCC Shines.

C. Physical Therapist Assistant Club (PTA)

- i. Jennine Ramirez spoke with PTA class to garner interest in the PTA club. Interested students have until the end of the week to report to Jennine.

D. Phi Theta Kappa (Alpha Chi Chi Chapter) Honors Society

- i. Kevin Gauthun reported on the PTK beach cleanup which is happening sometime in early September (September 10th) and the club is working on the college project.

E. Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Mathematics Club (S.T.E.A.M.)

- i. Kevin Gauthun reported that this is a new club. The club is thinking about new projects to do for the semester. The first meeting is Friday August 23rd at 3:30pm.

F. Student Art League

- i. Zariah Galvez reported that the Student Art League has an art show on November 29th. They are planning meetings every other Tuesday at noon.

G. Student Nursing Association (SNA)

- i. Julia Masone reported that their first meeting is August 23rd at 11:00am.
They are also discussing electing officers.

H. Surgical Technologist Club (SGT)

- i. Jennine Ramirez reported that the SGT club sent out an email to garner student interest. The first 8 weeks of the SGT program are distance education. Members will be active the second 8 weeks.

I. Veterans Club

- i. Austin Covington reported that the club will need more members. Adam Berezoski was the president last year and hopefully continue with the title.
They will have information sessions later this semester.
- ii. Adam Romano reported that the Kingmans veterans club had a car show in April. They collaborated with other clubs and raised the most amount of money at club raised. The club is looking to do this again and those interested can reach out to the advisor for more information.

VIII. Additional Items

- A. Adam Romano asked for volunteers for pumpkin fest. He is looking for 35 volunteers.
- B. Eric Wilbur asked about the Student Art League meetings. He has offered to help with communication through canvas.
- C. Beth Hooven asked about seed money and its stipulations. Austin Covington demonstrated how to find the forms to obtain seed money.

D. Zariah Galve asked about the flyers for future event dates. Austin Covington asked students to provide event dates.

IX. Adjournment

A. The meeting was adjourned at 1:54pm.

Next Meeting will be September 5th.